UAITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ‘ ' \(( %FZ - /

SCUTHERN DISTRICT OF NIEW YORK . . [l
. PR oy fo
Ve o~ —— .«v'r;"»"?’ X i;:
K,{g// o Vo Tt COMPLAINT
HILL HARTH HOURANEY
Plasntift,
"VS'
| . . T o
DONALD I TRUMP, NICK, RIBIS and )
ROGER WAGNER, ers
Defendunts. 3
....... i ; ' X —
e
JURISDICTION: =i
I

e d

L. This action is brought pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 1985 (2) (3), 42 U.S.C". 1986, Ninth and Thirteenth Amendments o the US.

Constitution. Jurisdiction is founded on 28 U.S.C. 1331. 1332 and 1343 (314} on the basis of diversity of citizenship. The plaimiff
is 4 resident of the State of Florida and the defendam Tramp is a resident of the State of New York and defendants Ribis and
Wagner are residents of the State of New Jersey.

2. Plaintiff invokes the pendent jurisdiction of this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1367 to adjudicate state law claims as to violations
of the State of New York Civil Rights Law, Sec. 40-¢, the lass and constitution of (he Stte of Florida, prinma facic tort sounding in
"owtrageous conduct,” defamation and inwmigaml infliction of cmotional distress,

The Plaintiff:

3. The plain6IT Jill Harth Houraney is a citizen of the State of Florida and resides a1 7134 San Sebastian Drive. Boca Raton. Fla,
The Defendanty:

+. The defendant Donald J. Trump, at ali times hereinafter mentioned. is a citizen of the State of New York and resides at 721
Filth Avenue, New York, N.Y. Defendant Trump is being sued in defendant's individual capueity.

5. The defendant Nick Ribis, at all times hereinafter mentioned. is a citizen of the State of New Jersey and resides in New Jersay.
Defendant Ribis, who is in charge of defendant Trump's casino interests in Atlantic City, s being sued in defendant's individual
capacity,

6. The defendant Roger Wagner, at all times hereinafter mentioned, is a citizen of the State of New Jersey and resides al 93 Lagoon
Blvd. Brigatine, N.J.  Wagner. formerly President of the Trump Castle casino in Atltantic City, N1, Is being sued in his individual
capacity,

Statement of Facts:

7. On or about December 11th, 1992, the plaindll accompanied George Houraney (o make a business presentation to defendant

Donald 1. Tanng with repard 10 the American Drequn Festival:



(1) The American Dream Festival is an event-oriented affair that includes o "Calendar Girl” competition, whereby young,
often vulnerable female contestants compete for prizes and titles, Additionally. music, comedy and autmomotive design
competitions are a major part of the festival,

tby Defendant Trump expressed an interest in participating in American Dreant's annual affair as a joint venture between
Mr. Houraney and Trump.

{©) George Houraney was and is the principle owaer of all rights, ttle and interest in American Dream Festival and its
component "Culenditr Girl” competition. Defendant Trump, mmugh agreement between defendant and Mr. Houraney, became a
30% partner in American Drcam Festival as the main sponsor of the 1993 event.

() Plaiotifl Jill Harth Houraney was an cmployes of American Dream Festival, which was plaintiff's sole source of
mncome. and as 4 result of the agreement between George Houraney and Trump, became subjected to the control and authority of
Trump.

8. That during the aforementioned mecting and presentation in New York, defendant Trutnp inquired of Mr. Hourancy sbout the
plaintifl. to wit: "Are you sleeping with her? mid further demanded 1o know whether il was “just for the night or what?."

Y. On or about December 12th, 1992, at a subsequent business dinner/meeting at the Plaza Hotel to discuss me.ncwiyd‘nm}ed
venture between American Dream Festival, the defendant Trump repeitedly put his hands on plaintiff's thighs and violated plaintiff's
"physical and mental integrin™ by attempting to touch plaintifT's intimate private parts in violation of plaintiffs fundamental
constitutional right to privacy and physical autonomy as a citizen of the United States.

0. Tha the defendant Trump later on the evening of December 12th, 1992, began introducing plaintif? to Trunip business
associates at the Plaza Hotel as defendant's “new girlfriend, ™ though in fact plaintiff was only a business associate of defendant
Trump.

HL That in the presence of plaintiffs co-cmployer Mr. Hoummney, the defendant Trump made denigrating. lewd comments about
all women in general as "sex objects.” comparing the plaintiff with other women, and suddenly declared to Mr. Houraney: “You
know. there's going 1o be a problem. I'm very attracted (o vour girlfriend ™

12 Defendant Trump began making repeated personal *sexual” demands of plaintifl, which included attempts 10 Jure plaintift to
defendant’s Trump Tower apartment for late-night mectings to *talk and have a drink.” but in fact constituted defendant's stated
inlerest o exploit plaintifl as a "sex object and slave” to satisfy defendant’s sexual appetite as a sel~described "stud,”

B3 Plamtiflbecame emotionally distraught and feared reprisals beeause of plaintiff's rejection of the sexual demands of defendant,
who was unrelenting in his pursuit of plaintiff as a “sex object.” PlaintifT was aware thal Trump had a prior history of abusive and

sexual mistreaiment of women in gencral. constituting a class-based invidious discriminatory animus towards all women. 1o wit:



(2} Defendant's ex-wift Ivana caught the defendant sneaking “sex object” Marla Maples into Trump Tower to cavort sexually
with Maples in Ivana's marital chambers.

{by During divorce proceedings imtiated by Tvani against the defendant Trump for engaging in sexual acts of fornication with
Maples in violation of N, Y. Criminal Penal Law 255.17, which proscribes adultery as a Class "A" misdemcanor, Ivang accused
Trump of marital rape. spousal battery and physical abuse.

(e} That defendant Trump consistently humilinted scif-admitied aduliererf paramour Marla Maples, if that were possible, by
making a public spectiacle of Maples through routine public annpuncements in press releases and statements to the media that
Maples was being dumped.

{dy That defendant Trump, afler being the subject of a negative article in the Village Voice, owned and published by Leonard
Stern, spread false malicious "sexual tinuendo™ to the public about Stern's wife Allison, asserting that Mrs. Stern usked defendant
far sex, which was Trump's way of retaliating against Stern for weling the truth about how Tramp cheated his banks, bondholders,
investors and the goversment, supgesting Tromp should be jailed for tax evasion,

(z} That defendant Trump made lewd, derogatory sex-oriented remarks about a British female broadeast journalist, who dared
1o criticize Trump as a baffoon, short-fingered vulgarian gnd womanizer who betrayed his ex-wife and three children with an
adulterous afTuir.

(y  That defendant Trump resorted 1o personal attacks on Justice Phyvliss Gangel-Jacobs of the Supreme Court of the State of
New York us a woman becanse Justice Gangel-Jacobs concluded thal Trump was an adulierer who betrayed ex-wife Ivana and
awarded substantinl sums 1o Ivana,

(g} That defendant Trump spread racial slurs and malicious gossip about black actress Robin Givens to business associalcs
and the media, including that Ms. Givens feft marks from her "white: teeth” on defendant’s genitals during alieged oral sex with
detendant,

14, Defendant Trump subscquently engaged in further Svengali-type acts to control and subjugate plaintiff to defendant's will with
demeaning and perverted communications demanding that plaintifT become defendant’s sex slave:

(23 On or about January 4th, 1993, defendant made numerons telephone calls o plaintf) in Boca Raton, Fla., from New
York demanding that plainuft "sleep with him®.

{b) On or about January 9th, 1993, at a business dinner party at defendant's estate in Palm Beach. plaintiff out-of-fear of
reprisals relented 1o defendant's demands tha pladntift be seated next (o defendoni, whercupon defendant agatn sought 1o vielate
plaintiff's “physical and mental integrity” by depriving plaintifl of her constitutionally-protected fundamental right to privacy in

plaintiff's physical antonomy by mancuvering his hand up plaindff's thigh in an atlempt to touch plaintifT's private parts,



i r(_)n or about January 2l 1993 plaintit! had no choice with regard to defendant Tramp's demand that plainafT attend
a business meoting at defendant's cstate Mar-A-Lago in Palm Beach, Fla. Afier T rump business associates lefl, the defendant over
plamntift's objection forcibly prevented plamtifl from .lcaving and foreibly removed plaintifl o a bedroom, whereupon defendant
subjected pluintiff Lo defendant’s unsanted sexual gdvanees, which included touching of plaintif®s private parts in an act
constituting attempied "rape”:

i) Before the defendant would allow plaintiil o leave the bedroom, defendant placed a call (o defendant/co-conspirmor
Roger Wagner in Atlantic City. New Jersey. saying that defendant wanted to make defendant Wagner aware of how plaintiff “was so
beautiful and Roger loves beautiful women, (po."

(i) Defendant Tramp proclaimed that {it;[{:ttd:tﬂt “did not want a scandal like Willic Smith had in Palm Beach,” infernng
thatt plasntiff should "keep her mouth shut.”

(it} As plaintiff attempted 1o leave the premises, defendant Trump again became sexually abusive by intimately touching
plamtift®s person and uttering Svengali-type proclimations of "love.” Pluintiff immediately became nuuseated and vomilted
profusely.

(i} Plaintiff felt degraded and humilinted as a female, human being and citiven of the United States by defendant Trump's
“outrageous” conduct in violation of plaintff's constitutionally-protected right to privacy in plaintifl's "physical and mental imegring”
and "physical autoromy as a female” Tor defendant's sole purpose of relegating and/or otherwise subjugating plaintiff to the status of
a "sex slave” to satisfy defendant's sexual pervisions, ignited by defendant's general hatred and class-based, invidiously
discruminatory animus towards women, whom defendant considered 1o be more "sex objects” to fulfill defendant's prurient sexual
furdasies.

(k) As adircet and proximate result of the continuing acts and actions of defendant Trump against plaintiff, plaintiff wus
cmotionally devastated. distranght and began experiencing mental anpuish, exhaustion, patn and suffering, intentionatly inflicted
upon plaintfl by defendant Trump salely becanse of plaintiff's status as a woman. Plaintiff feared sudden class-based reprisat and
retaliation, including violence against plaintiff's person by the defendant. for reason of plaintifT's refusal to be further sexually and
mentally violated by defendant Trump,

{1 On or about February 2nd. 1993, defendant Trump called plaintiff from Pebble Beach, Calif., and demanded tha
plaintifT join him at a goif tournament and expressed his dissatisfaction with the uppearance there of Marla Maples and Maples'
muther Ann Ogpletree

(m) Onor about February 9th, 1993, defendant Trump again contacted plaintiff from Palm Springs. Calif.. stating that

defendant though plaintiff was "the most beautiful girl in the whole world” and that defendant “loved and adored” plaintiff.



.

{n} ‘Oxi or :ﬂ;mut February 25th, 1993, defendant discovered Maples to be pregnant and in April held a press conference to
promote the out-of-wedlock pregnacy. then invited plaintiff to have sex with defendant "whenever | was reqady "

15, Onorabout July 13th, 1997, plantifl went to Atlantic City, New Jersey, Tor mectings at the Tromp Castle with the casing's
president. the defendant Rogor Wagher.

6. Onor about July 16th, 1993, defendant Trump arrived in Atlantic City, New Jersey. and introduced plaintifl'to the defendant
Nick Ribis and both assumed an uninyied “sexual familianty™ with plainiff by "touching” and “fecling® plaintifis person. The
defendant Trump conveved the impression 1o defendant Ribis that plaintifl had slept with defendant Trump and was available to
Ribis. Over a two-day period both defendant Ribis and Trump exhibited a class-based inviduous anitaus towards women in general
and platatiff specifically with sexual innuenda that demeaned plaintiff as a “sex object”

17, Onor about November 16th, 1993, the plaintiff atiended a press conference at the Trump Castle in Atlantic City, NJJ.. 10
announce the Trump/American Dream Festival event:

{1 Defendant Ribis inquired of plantiff about the availubility of various fomale contest nts atfending the press conference
and repeatedly requested “personal® and “sexual” iformation without any entitlement thereto and for the sole purpose of defendant's
"sexual gratification™ if defendant “got lucky."

1y Defendant Ribig subsequently approached plaintilf and advised PlamiiiT that plaintif) was "too old" for defendant
Trump, insinuating by sexual innuendo that defendant Ribis had a "greater appreciation for older women.,”

(111} Defendant Ribis revealed that defendang Trump had spoken to defendant of, about and concerning plaintiff and
approved of a purporicd "sexu) relationship” claimed by Trump to esist between defendant Trump and plaintifr,

{iv) Defendant Ribis sugpested that defendant wanted a similur relationship with plaintff,

I8, On or about November 20th, 1993, defendant Trump demanded that plaintifl provide defendant with access (o a 7-year-old
contestant from Crechoskavakia, who was a contestant in the "Calendar Girl” competition, whom Trump referred to with "sexual
innuendo™ in describing the contestant’s status as 4 woman and “sex object™ in the cyes of defendant.

19. That co-conspirators’defendants Wagner and Ribis, because of their personal knowledge and approval of the conduct of
defendant Trump us set forth herein 1o treat women i general as "sex objects,” participated in g conspiracy 10 facilitate and Coverup
defendant Tramp's acts and actions 1o violate plaintiff's constitwtionally-protected fundamental right to privacy. the right to be free
from defendant Trump's unwarranted intrusion into plaintiff's "physical” and "mental® autonomy and "integrity." Co-conspirators
Wagner and Ribis were in g position to prevent Trump's conduct, but instead condoned and parbicipated in a conspiracy against
plaintiff to facilitate Trump's "sexual funtsies” of, about and concerning plaintiff in violation of 42 U.S.C". 1986

20. That a conspiratorial agrecement may be deemed to exist between defendants Trump, Ribis and Wagner may be inferred from

d furtiier describsid hibtein.

the "words and actions” of defendants that manfested in the complatned of conduct {s sct il




21 That defenctans Trump, Ribis and Wagner engaged in g subscquent conspiracy to cover-up the ucts and actions of defendants
with threats o harm and injure plaintifls constitutionally-protected liberty interest in plaintifPs business reputation:

() Defendants Trump, Ribis and Wagner with intent (0 inflict larm and injury 1o plaintfl's business, business seputation.
person. personalily and property, engaged in o vendetta against pluin(iﬂ”mad plaintiff's hushand Cicorge Houraney, who was
subsequentlv informed by plaintiff of the nefarious sexual misconduct of defendants against plaintiff

(b) Defendants Trump, Ribis and Wagner assaulted plaintifl's character witl mtlicious invective innuendo comvesed 1o
plaintiffs friends and business assoclates. including the host of the "Calendar Girl" competition lim Gibson.

(€) On or March of 1994, the plaintifl was subjected (o derisive banter from defendant Trump in an interstate telephone
conRversiation between pluntifl and defendant, which included threats agamst plaintiff by defendant (o "keep her mouth shut” or ¢lse,

f;i} That on or about October of 1993, defendant Trump engaged in conversations with plaintiff, expressed his "boredom”
with Marla Maples and said hedidn't want to marry her. stating that he wasn't "even sure that kid was mine."” and that Maples "had
lost her 18" and was no tonger appealing 1o him as 3 "sex object”. Additionally, defendant made lewd, prurient demands of
plaintiff s submit to his still-festering interest (o seduce and subjugate plainuff sexually and exploit plaintiff as a "sex object.”

{e) That on or about April of 1994, the plaintiff rejocted defendant Trump's sexual advances and subtlc suggestions that
plaintil make herself available to defendant o explort as a “sex obyect.” such acts constituting continuing wronps against plaintify

(1Y That on or about August 10, 1994, plaintiff telephoned Wagner in Atlantic City, New Jersey, and admitted to plaintifl’
that defendant Trump only wanted the deal with American Dream Festival as a source for women and "was just trving fo get into
your pants, just fike Nick Ribig." confirming by “words and actions™ \hat Frump. Ribis and Wagner had manifested a4 "meeting of the
minds™ i an agreement by. amongst and between defendants to violate plainufls constitutionally-protected fundamental right o
privacy. including the right to personal, physical and mental watonomy:

(i} In fact, defendmn Wapner opined that plaintiff should take the “sage advice of former TV weatherman Tex Antoine.”
who 15 obviously a role moded to co-conpiratorsédefendants Trump, Ribis and Wagner, because as Wagner said: " Antoine was right
about wemen facing rape. they shouldn't fight it, just lay down relax and enjoy i1,”

22, That plaintiIf has been informed by several young. vulnerble women associated with the "Calendar Girl” competition in the
American Dream Festival thay defendant Trump pluced calls to them throughout the period 1993-1997 promising (o provide them
with positions/and/or career advancement help in return for sexual favors,

23, That the co-conspirators/defendants Trump, Ribis and Wagner viewed the plaintiff and woren in peneral, including the
younyg, vulnerable women participating i the "Calendar Girl® compelition in the American Dream Festival, as "sex objects” and

demonstrated a class-based invidiously discriminutory animus towards women in general, specifically and in particular as “sex

objects™ and "sex slaves” o men, specifticatly and in particular, the defendants Truimip, Ribis



4 That the conspiratoriul acts and acts of Ribis, Trump and Wagner against plaintifl were in violation of 42 U.S.C. 1985 (3),
plaintiff's fundamental constitutionally-protected right to privacy and physical autenamy as secured by the Ninth Amendment,
including plaintifl's right 1o freedom of thought, the right to be free from "mental rape,” "sexual slavery and mental subjugation” and
freedom from physical invasion of one's personal autonomy,

25, That plaintiff is 4 witness in a civil procecding in Federal court against Trump, which was initiated by American Dream
Festival m conncction with breach of contract tnvolving the joint venture, bocause plaintil was an "unwilling victim of Tramp’s
sexual fantasy to control plainuff as 4 sex slave” and cyewitness o Ribis, Wagner and Trump's attempt to convert g legitimate
beauty pageant/model search event inta a “sex orgy" for a purpose bordering on "white slaveny” to fulfill the "sexual” whims of
defendams,

26, That Trump, Ribis and Wagner through business associates have made concerted personal atlacks upon and threats against
plaintiff in a conspiracy 1o discourage pluintifl from testifying Tully. completely und truthfuliy. in a Court of the United States. and by
defendanis "words and actions” manifested an agreement wwards and in furtherance of tha ohjective, 1o wit:

@) On or about September of 1996, defendant Trump instigated a malicious, defamatory article in the Enquirer of. about
and concerning plaintiff, which included the false words of Trump saying that plaintiff "was trying 1o get into my pants.”

b)That on or about December of 1996 at the World Finals of the Americun Dream Festival in the Bahamas, the event's
host Jim Gibson, acting on behall of and in the interest as agent for defendants Trump, Ribis and Wagner, stated that "Trump wanty
to destroy you any way it takes, legally or illegally "

(cr Thut the threas constitute 1 deliberate and intentionat attempt by defendants to deter, by force, intimidation or threat,
the plaintfT from appearing as a witness in a Court of the United States in the Southern District of New York to testify to a matter
therein, frecly. Tully, and truthfully. against said defendants in a breach of contract suil in violation of 42 U.S.C. 1985 {2).

() That the defendams engaited ind conspiracy to threaten Lo itjure plaintiff in plaintiff’s busingss. business reputation,
person. property and personality if plaintilf testified in said proceeding.

{e)  That on or zbout March 24th, 1997, the defendant Trump within the sight and hearing of plaintifl and plaintfls
husband George Houraney, stated to attorney Jay Goldberg tn a public area at the foderal courthouse, 300 Pearl Streel, New York,
N.Y ., where plaintill’ was appearing in support of the litigation on behalf of American Diream Festival. the following words: "See, 1
told you she was gorgeous. She was a greal picce of ags.”

(1 That on or about March 24th, 1997, during a mediation scssion at the federal courthouse, 00 Pear! Street, New York,
N.Y.. in connection with plaintifTs appearance as a witness and in support of litigation on behaif of American Dream Festival, the

defendant Trump violated plaintiff's right to be free from intrusion into pluntiff’s “physical and mental integrity™ with improvident,

g

1 inflictefrofioval iy

spontincous verbal outbarsts constituting personal attacks upon plainditf, miention:



right to be free from invasion of one's “physical and mental mtegrity.” freedom from "mentat rape, memtal siavery and sexoal
subjugation." which is a constitutional right secured by the Thirteenth Amendment.

M. That by virtue of the acts and actions of defendants in furtherance of defendants' conspirucy, designed for the purpose of
depriving, cither directhy or indirectly, the plaintiff of equal protection of laws and equal privileges and immunitics under the laws,
plaindifl suffered injuries and seeks relief pursuant (o defendants’ violation of 42 U.8.C. 1985 (3).

3 That as u dircet and proximate result of the acts and actions of defendamts, plaintiff suffered mental and cmotional trana,
pliysical pain and sulfering, some or all of which may be permanent, to the damage of plaintifF in the amount of $25.000.000 0.
35, That as a direct and proximate result of the acts and actions of defendants, plaintiff suffered loss of cemployment, loss of
business reputation and customer goodwill and impairment of plaintifl's ability to develop new business. (o the special damape of
platntilY in the amount of $501,000.00.

AS AND FOR A SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
AGAINST DEFENDANTS TRUMP. RIBIS AND WAGNER

36, Pluntf repeats and reatlepes all the allegntions contained in piragraphs 1-35 as if set forth fully and incorporated by
reference verbatim herein and further atleges as follows.
37 That defendants Trump, Ribis and Wagner, because of defendanty having knowledge that any or all of the wrongs conspired
to tx done as are set forth herein, and having power to prevent or aid in preventing the commision of the same, violated 42 LscC
1986 and are liable therefare as to all damages caused by such wrongflul acts, which such defendants by rcasonable dilligence could
have prevented,
38 That as a dircot and proximte result of the neghigence of defendants to prevent the wrongs inflicted upon plaintiff by the
defendants, plaintift” suffered damages in the sum of $25,501,000.00.
AS AND FOR A THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
AGAINST THE DEFENDANT DONALD 1. TRUMP
(Plaintifl mvokes the pendent jurisdiction of the court 1o adjudicate state law claims)
39 Plaintifl repeats and realleges all the allegations contained in paragraphs 1-39 as if set forth fully and incorporated by
reference verbatim herein and Turther alleges as follows.
A0 That on or about September of 1996, the defendant Tramp spoke false. defamatory words of. about and concerning plaintiff 1o
a reporter for the Enquirer, which were published in an article in an editioin thereof, which is annesed hereto and incorponated by
reference herein, (o wit:

“The truth is thar W Haril is obsessed with me and
vould do everything she coulid 1w get into my pants!”



() Durmg the late evening of Jamuary Yth, 1993 defendant Trump forcefully removed plaintiff from public arcas of Mar-
A-Lago in I’lo}id;i and forced plaintiff into 2 bedroom belonging to defendant's daughter Ivanka, wherein defendant forcibly kissed,
fondled and restrained plaintiff from leavang, agatast plantifls will and despite plaimtifrs protests,,

(dy Defendant Trump thinks generally of women as sex objects and shaves to defendant’s sexunt whims, Consequently,
defendant engaged in bizarre behavior towards plaintiff with depraved and reckless indifference and disregard for and in violation of
plaintiT's (1) constitutiongl right to priviey and physical aHoROmy us 4 fomale momber of o protecied-class, (i) constitutional right
to freedom from defendan Trump's Svengali-type acts to control and subject plaintiff o compulsory "involuntary servitude” as a “sex
slave" to satisfy defendant's deranged, uncontrollabic "lust” 1o subjugate women in gencral us "sex objects” and (iii) constitutiona]
right to equal protection under (he laws and constitution of the State of Florida, which surantees a right 1o privicy

() That during the evening of January 9th, 1993, the defendant also became abusive 10 other women associated with the
"Calendar Girl” competition, who were invited by Mr. Hourancy as guests, although defondant Trump dirccted that any black female
contestants be excluded, with sexually-explicit rhetorie communicated (o fomale targets designed 1o trap women in daughter
Ivanka's bedroom alone with Trump:

{1y The defendant Trump aiso sexually accosted Lauren Petrella. an invited guest of American Dream Festival, by sncaking
uninvited into Ms. Petrella's room at Mar-A-Lago in pre-dawn hours for the purpose of aking sexual advantage of g "sleeping
beauty.” A startled Ms. Potrella awoke and inquired of the defendant why e was in herbed. A learing, groping Trump replied:
"You said vou don't sleep with men on the first date. Now it's the sccond date and here 1 am!'™

(ity The defendant Trump's conduct in excluding black female contestants also demonstrated a class-hased discriminatory
animus bias towards women because of race and color.

{f) That the unrclenting “outrageous” acts and actions of defendant against plaintiff constinued “mental rape” of plaintiff by
virtue of defendant's unceasing, efforts to abtain mental and physical control over plaintiff by use of fear, force and economic
intimidation 1o enshive plamntifY as a "sex object” for the purpose of defendant’s sexual perversions.

{2} Onorabout Janaury 15th, 1993, plaintiff returned defendant's elephone call regarding the business event, only to be
again snt:fjf:gu:d to demeaning sexual innuendo because of plainifi's status as g woman. Defendant Trump stated that he "wished he
was curled up in bed” with plaintify, queried plaimtiff on the subject of what plaintiff “was hike in bed" and that if plaintiff slept with
defendant, plaintiff * would be an awakened woman®, that defendant "syas the best lover you'll ever have™ and demanded that
plaintifl "cheat on George

th) On or abow January 16th, 1993, defendant Trump again engaged in demeuning sexual slurs in an attempt to wear

down plaintiff's resistence and bend plamtifl o defendant's will to fulfl] defendant’s sexual demands that plaimtifl engage in

Ao

fornication with defendant because of defendant’s belief that women are mere "sex {)@j}'ccm




41 Thiton or about funuary of 1997, the defendant Tramp spolke false, defamatory words of, about and concerning plaintiff to
High Soctety Magazine. a porn magazine that published said false words in au article annexed ereto and incorporated by reference
heretn, ta wir:
"o anvihing to get into m v pants”
42, That on or about December 241h, 1997, the defendant Trump spoke false, defamatory words of. about and concerning plainifT
in a public arca of the federal courthouse. SO0 Pearl Street, New York, NY 1o attorney Ly Goldbery, which were heard by an
audience of bystanders waiting for an clevator, plaintiff and plaintiff's husband George Houraney, 1o wit:
"Whe was a great piece of ass”

43 That on or about March 24th, 1997 in aconference room at the foderal vourthouse, 500 Pearl Street, New York, NY ., the
defendant Trump spoke false, defamatory words of, about and concerning plaintff, (o wit:

“wlept with him”

“hered vex with him"

"y very good in bed”
44, That the words complatned of spaicén by defendint of. about and concerning plainttl, because of defendant's knowledge of the
falsity thereof. were intentionally malicious with actual malice of forcthought towards platntiff, were spoken with utter and reckless
distegard or the truth or falsity thereof and impuie that plunufl is an unchaste woman, which is defamatory per se and actionable
without preof of malice or pleading of special damages. Plaintiff has never slept with the defendant Trump, had sex with the
defendant Trump nor been intimate with the defendant Trump, except as deseribed i the complaint with respect to defendant
Trump's “sttempted rap” of plaintiil, "mental rape” of plaintifl and rejeeted "sexunl advances”
45, That as a direct and proximate result of defendant's false words ofL about and concerning plaintiff, plaintiff suffered emotional
and mental trauma, physical pain and suffering, stigma and has been irreparably injured in her good name, business, business
reputistion. person, personabity and social standing, and has lost the esteem and respect of her friends, acquanntances, business
assoctates and the public generally to plaintiff's damage in the amount of $25.000,000.00,
46. That as a direct gnd proximate result of the defendant’s false, nialicious. defamatory publication of plaintifl, plaindill has been
injured i her business, business reputalion, mpairment of finure carning capacity, sulfered loss of her business and client
wlationships. loss of cmployvment and income and loss off the ability to developo new business to plaintiff's damage in the sum of
S301.000.00,

AS AND FOR A FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
AGAINST DEFENDANTS TRUMP. RI BIS AND WAGNER
(Plaintiff invokes the pendent jurisdiction of the court 1o adjudicate state law claims)

47, Plaintiff repeats and realleges all the allegations contained in paragraphs 1-46 as if set forth fully and incorporated by reference

herein vesbatim and Turther alleges as follows,



48, That the acts and actions of defendants Were so extreme as (o be considered outrageous in character 1o a degree a5 1o go beyond
all possibic bounds of decency, and to be regarded as atrecious and utterly intolerable in a civilized society
49 That the conduet of defendants was so oxtreme as to constitute intentional infliction of emotional distress upon plaintiT, which
Was 0 severe that no reasonable person could be expected 1o endure it That the acts and actions of defendants were continuous over
an extended period of time and arc subject to the doctrine of continuing wrong,
S0 That as a direet and prosimate result of the acts und actions of defendants. plantff sought emotional counseling and
professional help, became intensely und emotionally distraught. suffered from frequent physical iltness and constant depression,
sulfered anxicty attacks. nervousness, nightmares. sleepless nights. severe headaches and became extremely irritable, some or all of
which may be permanent. to plaintffs damage in the sum of $50.000.000 00,
31, That as a direct and proximate result of the acts and actions of defendants, plaintiff suffered special medical damages, mcuding
bricf hospitalization, estimuted 10 be in the sum of €1 1.330.00,

AS AND FOR A FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

AGAINST DEFENDANTS TRUMP, RIBIS AND W AGNER
(Plaintiff invokes the pendent jurisdiction of the court to adjudicate state faw claims)

s
2

PlaintifT repeats and realleges all the allegations contained in paragraphs 1-31 as if set forth fully and incorporated by reference
herein verbatim and further allepes as follows,

53 That defendants by virtue of their acts and actions as set forth herein in a conspiracy against plaintiff, violated the constitution
and Civil Rights Las, Scction 40-¢, of the State of New York,

the constitution and civil rights liws of the State of Florda and the constitution and covil nghts laws of the State of Now lersey.

54 That as a direct and proximate result of the acts and actions of defendants, plaintifl suffered damages to be determined by a
jury after trial,

AS AND FOR A SIX'TH CAUSE OF ACTION
AGAINST THE DEFENDANT DONALD 1. TRUMP

53, Plaintiff repeats and realleges all the allegations contained in puragraphs 1-54 as il set forth fully and incorporated by reference
herein verbatim and further alleges as follows.

36, That defendant Trump by virtue of defendants acts and actions as are set forth herein has exhibited o dangerously psychotic
proclivity for violence toxgzzrds and physical abusc of women. which included the "sexual assaults,” “attempied rape” and "sexual
molestation” of plaintiff, as set Jorth and deseribed hercin,

57 That defendam Trump represents a clearly present, futire and constant danger to women m general and in particular those
women involved in beauty pageants, such as American Dream Festival's "Calendar Girl" competition and "Miss Universe,”"Miss

USA™ and "Miss Toen USA"



38, That defendant Trump is a co-owner of the aforementioned "Miss Universe, " Miss USA™ and "Miss Teen USA" pageants with
the CBS Television Network. which is owned by Westinghouse Electric Company of Pittsburgh, Pa.

39 That the plamtifl requests that a Temporary Restraining Order enter agminst the defendant Donuld § Trump, prohibiting anel
enjoining defeadant from any personal contact or involvement whatsoever with 4ny past, present or future fomale contestant in the
“Catendar Girl" competition of the Amgrican Dream Festival, and otherwise prohibiting, preventing and enjoining defendant from
any personal contact or involvement with any other beauty pagennt involving women, including "Miss Universe,"" Miss LISA® and
"Miss Teen USA” 1o prevent irrepacable harm and injury to women by repetition of defendant's class-based invidious discriminatory
acts and actions against women, which are intended to subjugate female victims thereof 1o "sexual slavery *"memtal rape.” or
deprivation of a woman's fundamental rizht to privacy, mental and physical autonomy, such acts and actions of defendant being
adjudged as threatening to continue unahated without this Court's mtervention, pending a decision by this Court as to whether
permanent injunctive relicf may be granted in favor of plaintiff fo enter against defendant.

WHEREFORE, the plaintfr requests that this Court award the following compensatory and injunctive relief 1o plaintiff

(@) FIRST CAUSEOQF ACTION ... ... w8525 501,000.00,
(b} SECOND CALSE OF ACTION. .o om0 B28,301,000.00
(€} THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION. e B0 000,00
(d) FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION. . v B30, 01 1L,330.00

{¢) FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION in an amount to be determined by a Jury after trial,

() SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION ... cenennee L ANJUNCTIVE RELIEF

(8) Award punitive damages against defendants for egregious, willful, malicious acts and actions desi gned to intentionally
inflict injury (o plaiantiff in her business, business reputation, person, personality and property in a sum to be determined by the fury,

thy Award costs, reasonable attorney's Tees and expenses Lo the plaintff, wgether with what other and further relie as this

Court may deem proper.

DATED: APRIL, 25, 1997

HLL HARTH HOURANEY
PLAINTIFF
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UNITEDL STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF KEW YORK
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DONALD J. TRUMP, NICK ’_y%zs ( Laree o |
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GE KEENAN'S CHEMBERL

Plaintiff, Jill Harth Houra..ey, pursuant to Pederal Rule FRCP

41 (a) deas voluntarily disniss the above entitled action, whlch Ny

voluntarily dismissal is without prejudice. \

)

Dated: Boca Raton, Florida
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